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Sandford, Brett (Bay Area)

From: Michalik, John M. <jmichalik@JonesDay.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 1:58 PM

To: Watson, Thomas (SD); #C-M PMIEDVA - LW TEAM

Cc: RJREDVA; cmolster@molsterlaw.com

Subject: RE: RAI Strategic Holdings, Inc. v. Altria Client Services LLC - Case No. 1:20-cv-00393-

LO-TCB (E.D. Va.)

Tom - -

The draft stipulation does not fairly or fully address the issues set forth in MIL 13 and Reynolds’s opposition
thereto. Because the issues are already scheduled to be addressed with the Court at the hearing on March 4, we fail to
understand what remains for the parties to discuss further.

John M. Michalik

Partner

JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide™
77 West Wacker

Chicago, lllinois 60601-1692

Office +1.312.269.4215

Mobile +1.312.315.5926
imichalik@jonesday.com

From: Thomas.Watson@Iw.com <Thomas.Watson@Ilw.com>

Sent: Friday, February 18,2022 11:29 AM

To: RIREDVA <RJREDVA@jonesday.com>; cmolster@molsterlaw.com

Cc: pmiedva.lwteam@Iw.com

Subject: RAI Strategic Holdings, Inc. v. Altria Client Services LLC - Case No. 1:20-cv-00393-LO-TCB (E.D. Va.)

** External mail **

Counsel,

In light of the RIR’s statement in its opposition to MIL No. 13 that it “does not oppose MIL 13,” please confirm that RJIR
accepts the attached stipulation. If RJR does not agree, please identify why not, and provide your availability to meet
and confer on February 22, 2022.

Thanks,
Tom

B. Thomas Watson

LATHAM & WATKINS LLP
12670 High Bluff Drive

San Diego, CA 92130

Direct Dial: +1.858.523.3944
Fax: +1.858.523.5450

Email: thomas.watson@Iw.com
http://www.lw.com
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This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of
the intended recipient. Any review, disclosure, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express
permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all
copies including any attachments.

Latham & Watkins LLP or any of its affiliates may monitor electronic communications sent or received by our
networks in order to protect our business and verify compliance with our policies and relevant legal
requirements. Any personal information contained or referred to within this electronic communication will be
processed in accordance with the firm's privacy notices and Global Privacy Standards available at www.lw.com.
**#*This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected
by attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system
without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.***
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